CoPYW;;

AWorney for Plaintiff —
Date: , 2013
Attorney for Defendant

Date: _ /{ /zj , 2013

1 HEREBY CERTIFY THAT A COPY OF THIS CERTIFICATE HAS BEEN FILED WITH THE CLERK
AND MAILED TO JOHN DRAKE, 120 E, MAIN STREET, MURFREESBORO, TN 37130

NOTE: IN THE EVENT BOTH ATTORNEYS DO NOT SIGN OR ONE DISAGREES TO FILING, THE
ATTORNEY SEEKING A COURT DATE SHALL FILE A MOTION ASKING THE COURT TO ENTER
A CERTIFICATE OF READINESS AND SET THE CASE. THE MOTION SHALL STATE THAT THE
CASE 15 AT ISSUE AND ADVERSE COUNSEL REFUSES TO SIGN THE CERTIFICATE OF

READINESS.







Copy
1 .‘ ir'wz -
SN
IN THE FOURTH CIRCUIT COURT OF DAVIDSON COUNTY, TENNES§EE b~

AT NASHVILLE 2130CT 14 PM 3: 50

AARON L. SOLOMON, ) MCHARD . RUSR Pef
Plaintiff, ; ( Liﬂi‘ag%_\
vs. ; Case No. 13D1446
ANGELIA SOLOMON, ;
Defendant. g

ORDER DENYING MOTION FOR APPOINTMENT OF GUARDIAN AD LITEM

This cause came on to be heard on the 6 day of September, 2013, upon the
/’fnfftb
Honorable Prilip Smith, 4™ Circuit, upon the Defendant’s Motion for Appointment of

Guardian at Litem. The Court having heard arguments of counsel hereby finds this

Motion to not be well taken and said Motion is hereby«denied.

This the /T e day of October, 2013, /M

HON. PHIZ1R$MITH
4* Circuit Judge

APPROVED FOR ENTRY:

Dl

JOHN’D. DRAKE, #012405
A{t/rney at Law
120 East Main Street
3" Floor, Bank of America
Murfreesbore, TN 37130
(615)895-0414

CERTIFICATE ICE

I, the undersigned, hereby certify that a true and exact copy/o the above
pleadlng has been delivered to D. Scott Parsley, 219 Second }ng 0 thte
d

300, Nashville, TN 37201 via US Mail, postage/ﬁep%ld his th ay of October,
2013.

Drak
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IN THE FOURTH CIRCUIT COURT OF DAVIDSON COYNTY, TENNESSEE
AT NASHVILLE Usgpy —~nd [
.'?/g_";_- P “4 e
AARON L. SOLOMON, ) P ;.
Plaintiff, ) 2
)
Vs, )
)
ANGELIA SOLOMON, )
)
Defendant. )

MOTION FOR CONTEMPT

Comes now the Defendant Mother, by and through her undersigned counsel,
and moves this Honorable Court to hold the Plaintiff in contempt. As grounds for
said Petition, Defendant would state as follows:

1. The Plaintiff filed for divorce on May 13, 2013. Upon filing of the
divorce, a Restraining Order was issued. Said restraining order stated neither party
must not change, cancel, or assign any insurance policy that covers either the
spouse or the children.

2. Further, following a lengthy hearing in June 2013, the Defendant was
awarded spousal support for the sole purpose of making her Tahoe payment,
utilities and groceries.

3. In August, Defendant became aware that her automobile insurance
had lapsed due to the Plaintiff not making the payment on said policy, in direct
violation of the Restraining Order,

4. A Motion was filed on August 20, 2013, addressing the non-payment of
the insurance policy. However, this request was denied by the Court on September

6, 2013.




Copy

5. The Defendant was involved in an automobile accident on September
6, 2013, due to no fault of her own, which did approximately $6,500 in damage to
her vehicle. (Please refer to estimate attached hereto.)
WHEREFORE, Defendant prays:
1. That the Plaintiff be found in willful contempt of court.
2. That the Father be incarcerated for 10 days for violation of the
Restraining Order.
3. That the Court urd;er the Plaintiff to immediately reinstate Defendant’s
auto insurance.
4, That the Court order the Plaintiff responsible for the damage to the
Defendant’s vehicle,
| 5. For any, further and general relief which the Defendant may be
entitled.
Respectfully submitted,

ﬁ —7
DLPRAKE, #812405
orney at Law

120 East Main Street

3™ Floor, Bank of America
Murfreesboro, TN 37130
(615)895-0414

)

CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE

I, the undersigned, hereby certify that a true and exact copy of the above
pleading has been delivered to D. Scott Parsley, 219 Second Ave orth, Suite
300, Nashville, TN 37201 via US Mail, postage prepaid, this the ay of_A

2013.

" [ ) A —
J6tin D. Prake /—/
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IN THE FOURTH CIRCUIT COURT OF DAVIDSON c@’ , TENN ESSEE
AT NASHVILLE e % P,y

47 i '(4/

'-.- v,

AARON L. SOLOMON, ) ™,
Plaintiff, ; T
VS, ; Case No. 13D1446
ANGELIA SOLOMON, ;
Defendant. ;
RE MOTION TO P

Comes now the Defendant Mother, by and through her undersigned counsel,
and responds to the Plaintiff’s Motion to Compel and would state that the the
Defendant was involved in a motor vehicle accident on September 6, 2013, which
resulted in a head injury and concussion. Since that time, the Defendant has been
unable to look for the requested documents and Defendant would request some

additional time to provide said documentation.

spectfully submitted,

DN D. DRAKE #012405
oyney at Law

East Main Street

Hloor, Bank of America

reesboro, TN 37130

(615)895-0414

CERTIFICATE OF 1

I, the undersigned, hereby certify that a true and exact copy of the above
pleading has been delivered to D. Scott Parsley, 219 Second Avenue, North, Suite
300, Nashville, TN 37201 via US Mail, postage p id, this the day ofA £,
2013,

Pt |

ohn DX Drake ——  “S—___
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STATE OF TENNESSEE SUBPOENA _.Nl CIVIL ACTION
EAV'IDCSOI:J COUNTY D TESTIMONYIPRODUCTION REQUIRED (SEE NOTICE BELOW) D }Wé
el et D WEDICAL RECORDS {SEE HIPAA REQINREMENT BELOW] DOCKET NO’ ‘ -
PLAINTIF | DEFENDANT
Aaran Lz Solomorl Vs, leaﬂ&an
TO: (NAME. ADDRESS & TELEPHONE NUMBER OF WITNESS) Method of Service:
E l o ne Tbh’ 1S Jex ?{ ] Davidson County Sheriff

IX Perscnal Service
[ ©ut of County Sheritf

You are hereby commanded to appear at the time, date and place specified for the purpose of giving testimony. In
addition, if indicated, you are to bring the items listed. Failure to appear may result in contempt of Court which
cauld result in punishment by fine andior impriscnment as provided by law.

TIME DATE ITEMS TO BRING:
9:00a4] September 26,2013 Any and ot Cﬂf/f’fawﬂﬂé"“ betseen
PLACE Girowit-Court Clork- ) e el Sa a.ﬁ—w W
+Public-Squars,-Roem-302: ou b 4{’7 a\ £ e —nton ...- mi— 5, ~1£€
N—a-sl I“ ;II EIEEI — 3 e e B = e
ORY Jnnmr?« ZOF3 ﬂﬂy x.n.a/ all Grreg:ww@n
D- Scott Tarstey and Associates hefeen y.m ond Aaren SplomMon since
214 Zn)dllﬂw'e :;equ Su.te 300 Saauary | 2013, Any gl a}[[prreepawwfence
(::Mﬁw'. e, TN 3720| vefwo e, ypu.anpl ann;r Jee HuFP.f'IeS
5 Zq'q gll% S' aAcCe -:r&ﬂua.r ‘\,re? .rl.C,Q.
Ghaltl h:pl Foa é;., ‘ot This Sllbpoenaag
[ This subpoena is being issued on behalf of D dd:t:onai Lmﬂﬁc P'Bﬁ C“"""* etc.
[X pLanmer [J perenpant DATEISSUED: & « {p -/ %
Aﬂornay INAME, AD l;‘ss;l LEPHONE NUMBER) RICHARD R. ROOKER
TR fl’/ e Court Clerk
J" ?ﬂl‘s‘t qaw‘ HSSOGIR‘I’&S
2""2-'- AveN., 5. e 3
pvaghville, TR 27201 BY: g
ATTORREY'S SGNATURE: A e DEPUTY CLERK
DESIGNEE:
To réquesl an ADA accommodation, please contact Dart Gore ol 860-3309,
DESICHEE'S SLGNATURE:

D Testimony/Production required.
TESTIMONY/PRODUCTION NOTICE
The lailure to serve an objection to this Subpoena within twenly-one (21) dzys afler Ihe day of service of the Subpoena waives all

objections 1o the Subpoena, except the righl 1o seek the reasonable costs for producing books, papers, documnents, elecirenically
stored information, of tangible things.

D Medical Records Requested - HIPAA notice required.

HIPAA NOTICE
A copy of this Subpoena has been provided 1o counsel for the patien or the patient by mail or facsimile on (he - day
of _, 2D, sc as to allow him/her twenty-pne (21) days lo:

() Serve the recipient of the Subpoena by facsimile with 2 written objeclion 10 the Subppena, with a copy of the Notice by
iacsimile \c 1he parly ihat served lhe Subpoena, and

(B} Simuhaneously fie and serve a Motion ior a Proteclive Order consistenl with the requirements of T.R.C.P. 26.03, 26 07 and
Local Rule §22.10.

If no chjection is made within Iwenty-one {21) days of the above dale, you shali process this Subpoana and produce Ihe
dotumenis by the date and ime spetified in the Subpeena. The signature of counset or parly on the Subpoena is cedification that the
above Nolice was provided 10.the palent. . -

SUBMIT: Original, Witness Copy & W ST).C} P#(ﬂ meﬁuunzmn
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IN THE FOURTH CIRCUIT COURT OF DAVIDSON COUNTY, renndll:ED
AT NASHVILLE acsimile Recd /9913, B pn

LLs 282013

o RICH : KER. Clerk
g eputy

Case No. 13D1446

AARON L. SOLOMON,
Plaintiff,
Vs,

ANGELIA SOLOMON,

Defendant,

NOTICE OF HEARING

Comes now the Defendant Mother, by and through her undersigned counsel,
and hereby gives notice of the hearings on the Motion for Visitation, Motion for
Guardian ad Litem, and Motion for Payment of Expenses is hereby reset for
September 6, 2013, at 9:00 a.m.

Respectfuily submitted,

Wi

Joﬁr\ao. DRAKE, #012405

4

Aftorney at Law

120 East Main Street

3" Figor, Bank of Americe
Murfreesboro, TN 37130
(615)895-0414

CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE

1, the undersigned, hereby certify that a true and exact copy of the above
pleading has been delivered to D. Scott Parsley, 219 Second Avenug/Nerth, Suite
300, Nashville, TN 37201 via US Mail, postage prepaid, this the L4 day of August,

| VOIS

JOhﬁ [j*. Drake
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IN THE FOU RTETC g{mum‘ COQURT FOR DAVIDSON COUNTY, TENNESSEE

AARON L. SOLOMOMgi3 pG 30 PH 317
D .nouxaa.cr_i)lu‘.

PlaintifT,
2 L Docket No. 13D-1446
ANGELIA SOLOMON, ;

Defendant. ;

RESPONSE TO MOTION FOR VISITATION

Father, in response to the Motion for Visitation, would state that this matter has been
addressed by the Court’s ruling and is moot. The Court has, in its previous Order, stated how
this matter would rest as relates to the visitation and what was required of Mother. To date,
counsel for Father has not received a report from Dr. Freeman.

Respec bmitted,

D. SCOTT PARSLEY, #13606

D. SCOTT PARSLEY & ASSOCIATES
219 Second Avenue North, Suite 300
Nashville, TN 3720)

(615)244-8118

(615) 244-8842 Facsimile

CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE

| hereby centify that a true and exact copy of the foregoing document has been served on
John Drake, 120 L. Main Stxeet, Murfreesboro, TN 37130, igg same in the U.S. Mail,
postage prepaid, on the day of August, 2013.

D. SCOTT PARSLEY
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IN THE FOURTH; @lRCRJlT COURT FOR DAVIDSON COUNTY, TENNESSEE

et

AARON L. SOLOMON, 40 PH FHO

Plaintiff, R, ROOKER. Cy £
V. ‘ ¢. Docket No. 13D-1446
ANGELIA SOLOMON, ‘

Defendant. )

RESPONSE TO MOTION FOR APPOINTMENT OF GUARDIAN AD LITEM

Father, in response to the Motion filed by Mother, would state that the same is without
basis. As cause, he would state and show unto this Honorable Court that this Court at the
previous hearing had the opportunity 1o sece and observe Defendant and the Court posed
numcrous questions to Defendant and has issucd a ruling as relates to this matter which is of
record in this Court. Father would state and show unto this Honorable Court that there is no
necessity for a Guardian ad Litem and with both parties being uncmployed, neither can shoulder

the additional burden of a Guardian ad Litem.

T PARSLEY, #13606

D SCOTT PARSLEY & ASSOCIATES
219 Second Avenue North, Suite 300
Nashville, TN 37201

(615) 244-8118

(615)244-8842 Facsimile

CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE

I hereby cenify thai a true and exact copy of the foregoing document has been served on
John Drake, 120 E. Main Street, Murfreesboro, TN 37130k g-same in the U.S. Mail
postage prepaid, on the & day of August, 2013.

r
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IN THE FOURTH CIRCUIT COURT OF DAVIDSON COUNTY, TENNESSEE

Al'E.ilt BLLE

Fecsimile Rec'd ot 3:02 pa,
i, 7)
Plaintiff, A 20200

RICHNR R MOk r\E%. Clerk
V5. Ay OepCyse No. 13D1446
).

ANGELIA SOLOMON,

AARON L. SOLOMON,

S gt S’

Defendant.

MOTION FOR PAYMENT OF EXPENSES

Comes now the Defendant Wife, by and through her undersigned counsel,
and hereby moves this Honorable Court for an order requiring the Plaintiff to pay
certain marita) obligations. As grounds for said Motion, your Mother would state as
follows: |

1. Per order of the Court on June 21, 2013, was only required to be
responsible for the “electric bill and utility bills and the Tahoe payment.”

2. The Wife has received notification from her auto insurance that her
policy has been cancelled due to non-payment.

3, The Husband has failed to pay for the yard work to the parties’ marital
home as well as the replacement of a window which was broken while the parties
resided together.

WHEREFORE, PREMISES CONSIDERED, your Mother prays that this Court
order the Husband to pay any martial financial cbiigations over and above the

electric and utility bills and Tahoe payment.

@oo2/003




COPT’”” TUR 15:02 FAX 615 5 D155 Drake law Office Qoo3soos
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Respectfully submitted,

A0 e

JOHN D. DRAKE, #012405
ttorney at Law

120 East Main Street

3" Floor, Bank of America

Murfreesboro, TN 37130

(615)895-0414

CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE

1, the undersigned, hereby certify that a true and exact copy of the above
pleading has been delivered to D. Scott Parsley, 219 Second epz_.r’elNo\rth, Suite
300, Nashville, TN 37201 via US Malil, postage prepaid, this the{ /" day of August,

2013. .
f/j ( _‘W 2

Johi'D. Drake’

NOTICE/'OF HEARING

A hearing on the above Motith shall be set for August 30, 2013
at 9:00 a.m.
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IN THE FOURTH CIRCUIT COURT OF DAVIDSON COUNTY, TENNESSEE
%I'INASHVILLE

L]FD
Facsimile Rec'd __2__ ab! 13 at 3:C5P.m.
EGd 2'02013;

AARON L. SOLOMON,

Plaintiff,
RIC R XBOKER) Clerk
VS, By Depfi@se No. 13D1446
)
ANGELIA SOLOMON, )
)
Defendant. )

MOTION FOR VISITATION

Comes now the Defendant Mother, by and through her undersigned counsel,
and hereby moves this Honorable Court for an order requiring the Plaintiff to pay
certain marital obligations. As grounds for sald Motion, your Mother would state as
follows:

1. As per the prior order of June 21, 2013, the Mother was not allowed
any visitation or contact with the minor children. The Mother was required to have
a psychological evaluation with Dr. Freeman in order to determine if she was a
harm to herself or others.

-2 To date, the Mother has attended two sessions with Mr, Freeman as
well as further testing with Dr. Brown. Per the Doctor's ethical guidelines, If either
doctor felt the Mother was a harm to herself or others they had no choice but to
retain her.

Neither Dr. Freeman or Dr. Brown recommended the Defendant be
hospitalized pending their reports. Certainly, the Defendant is not a danger to

herself or her c¢hildren.




COP’Y’”” TUB 15:05 FAX 615 0158 Drake Law Office Bo03/003

3. The Mother has resided on her own for a period of approximately three
months with no indication of any intent to harm herself or others.

4, The Mother fears any additional time away from the children could
cause damage to the mother child relationship.

WHEREFORE, PREMISES CONSIDERED, your Mother prays that this Court set
a vistiation schedule in order to allow the Mother to reconnect with the minor
children and prevent damage to the Mother/child relationship.

Respectfully submitted,

0. L

JOAN D. DRAKE, #012405
&orney at Law
20 East Main Street
3™ Floor, Bank of America
Murfreesbhoro, TN 37130
(615)895-0414

CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE

1, the undersigned, hereby certify that a true and exact copy of the above
pleading has been delivered to D. Scott Parsley, 219 Second Avenue, rth, Suite
300, Nashville, TN 37201 via US Mail, posta prepaid, this the ay of August,

2013.

CohT D. Drake 2

NOTICE O\_J\HEARING

A hearing on the shove Motion shall be set for August 30, 2013
at 9:00 a.m.
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IN THE FOURTH CIRCUIT COURT OF DAVIDSON COUNTY, TENNESSEE
AT NASHVILLE

AARON L. SOLOMON, FILED !
Plaintiff,  Fecsimile Rec'd MSWE pm.

)
vs, aei 20208 ) case No. 1301446
QUIRER, Cletk
ANGELIA son.omghﬁ'c RE
y %PUW
Defendant. }

MOTION FOR APPOINTMENT OF GUARDIAN AD LITEM

Comes now the Defendant Wife, by and through her undersigned counsel,
and hereby moves this Honorable Court for an order appointing a guardian ad litem
to represent the children’s best interest. As grounds for said Motion, your Mother
would state as follows:

1 This matter is an extremely emotional and difficult case involving
multiple allegations of mental Instability

2. The Mother has received concerns from outside parties expressing
concern for the children’s welfare.

3. The Mother has received photos of the children from the Father,
depicting their current appearance. She contends that the children appear
disspirited, dissheveled and appearing to have lost weight. When she asks the
Father if the children have milk or being fed, he often is evasive or equivocal.
Mother fears the children were not being properly cared for by the Father.

4, Mother feels the children are in need of 3 voice and potentially therapy

or counseling to assist them in dealing with the issues caused from the actions of

their parems.




COM’"‘S TUE 15108 FAX 615 " JL55 Drake Law Office Q@oo3/oed

WHEREFORE, PREMISES CONSIDERED, your Mother prays that this Court
appoint a guardian ad fitem for the benefit of the children.

Respectfully submitted,
-~

2 ?'"Zv— .,-_/) (,é’ij
JOHN D. DRAKE, #012405
. Attorney at Law
/120 East Main Street
/" 3" Floor, Bank of America
Murfreesboro, TN 37130
(615)895-0414

CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE

A e o e s e et

1, the undersigned, hereby certify that a true and exact copy of the above
pleading has been delivered to D. Scott Parsley, 219 Second A»;erpygr"Norch, Suite
300, Nashville, TN 37201 via US Mail, postage prepaid, this the /U day of August,

2013, ;'/ , / /
180 ( AL

John D. Drake

NOTICE OF HEARING

A hearing on the above MJtion shall be set for August 30, 2013
at 9:00 a.m.
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IN THE FOURTH CIRCUIT COUREIJ(JR' gﬂQ)SON COUNTY, TENNESSEE

AARON L. SOLOMON, WI3AYG T2 PM 42 )|

Plaintiff. au:mr-:?;sa. ROBK R CLER
" A, 7, 13D-1446
ANGELIA SOLOMON, g

Defendant. ;

MOTION FOR SANCTIONS AND TO COMPEL

Plaintiff would state and show unto this Honorable Court that on the 4th day of June
2013, he propounded Interrogatories and Request for Production of Documents to Defendam.
He would state and show unto this Honorable Court that the answers to the same are overdue.
Counsel has made requests for the discovery responses prior to filing this Motion. Additionally,
Counsel for Plaintiff sent a letter to Counsel for Defendant on July 15, 2013. Plaintiff requests

this Honorable Court imposc sanctions and compel answers to the above and that Counsel be

~S€OTT PARSLEY, #13606

D. SCOTT PARSLEY & ASSOCIATES
219 Second Avenue North, Suite 300
Nashville, TN 37201

(615) 244-8118




CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE

ment has been served on
in the U. S. Mail, postage

prepaid, on this / Zday of August, 2013.

D. SCOTT PARSLEY

THIS MOTION IS EXPECTED TO BE HEARD SEPTEMBER 6, AT 9:00 A.M.







Copy,
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[ !“' ,
IN THE FOURTH CIRCULT COURT FOR DAVIDSON COUNTY, TEN'NE’;Si\'F‘ o JECR
BI3AVG -7 pi-2: 3

AARON L. SOLOMON, ) ‘
) SICHARD R ROBK: & 4 s o
Plaintiff, ) L1 e
) CH..
v. ) Docket No. 13D-1446 — L6
);
ANGELIA SOLOMON, )]
)
Defendant. )
ORDER

This cause came to be heard on the 19™ day of July, 2013, before the Honorable Philip E.
Smith, Judge of the Fourth Circuit Court for Davidson County, Tennessce upon Mr. Solomon’s
Motion to be allowed to retrieve certain ilems of personal property. The Court, afler review of
the record, finds and Orders as follows:

1. It is, ORDERED, ADJUDGED AND DECREED that Father’s Motion is well
taken and is hereby granted. 1t is, further, Ordered that counsel for Ms. Solomon shall provide a
series of dates in which Mr. Solomon can enter the marital residence 1o obtain his clothing and
personal items, as well as the children’s clothing, toys, ete.

3. Itis, ORDERED, ADJUDGED AND DECREED that counscl for Mr. Solomon
and counsel for Ms. Solomon shall supcrvise the retrieval of these items from the marital
residence. M is Ordered that either party may videotape said retrieval of these items,

3. It is, ORDERED, ADJUDGED AND DECREED that Father shall provide
Mother with the locality of the minor children, however, it does not require Father to inform
Mother of the address of the childrens location

Enter this 7 day of _ , 2013,

SMITH, JUDGE




Copy

APPROVED FOR ENTRY: / 8" {7
At o2
.

D.SCOTT EY, #13606
D. SCOTE PARSLEY & ASSOCIATES
219 Second Avenue North, Suite 300
Nashville, TN 37201

(615)244-8118

(615) 244-8842 Facsimile

CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE

| hereby certify that a true and exact copy of the foregoing document has been served on John
Drake, 120 E. Main, Street, Murfrecsboro, TN 37130, by placing same in the U. 8. Mail, postage
prepaid, on this ﬂﬂ-day of July, 2013.

i‘/ w
L S A M
D. SCOPPPARSLEY V4 <317
=
.
A







CcpYzms PRI 8:8B PAX 615/ D155 Drake Law Office @002/003
r .3

IN THE FOURTH CIﬁCUIT COURT OF DAVIDSON COUNTY, TENNESSEE - .._,_'“'\.
AT NASHVILLE ’ ,

AARON L. SOLOMON,
Plaintiff,
vs. Case No. 13D1446

ANGELIA SOLOMON,

Defendant.

Nttt Mt g gl Smpal® gt gt ittt Sugel

AGREED ORDER OF SUBSTITUTION OF COUNSEL
IT APPEARING to the Court, as evidenced by signature below, that RUSS

HELDMAN and JOANIE L. ABERNATHY should be allowed to withdraw as counse! for
the 'Defendant ANGELIA SOLOMON. It further appearing that Defendant has
retained John D. Drake to represent her interests; therefore,

IT IS ORDERED, ADJUDGED AND DECREED that Russ Heidman and Joanie
Abernathy are hereby relieved as counsel for the Defendant Angelia Solomon in this
cause and is relieved of all responsibility in this action.

IT IS ORDERED, ADJUDGED AND DECREED that John D. Drake, Attorney at
Law, duly licensed to practice in the State of Tennessee, is hereby substituted as
counsel for the Defendant Angelia Solomon,

IT IS FURTHER ORDERED, ADJUDGED AND DECREED that a lien against any
future marital settlement the Wife may receive shall be granted in favor of former
rounsel Russ Heldman and Joanie Abernathy to be resolved by agreement or court
order.

IT IS FURTHER ORDERED, ADJUDGED AND DECREED that all proceeds

presently held in escrow on behalf of the Defendant shall be transferred to the




cOprynols FRI 0:59 TDAX §15; . 0155 Drake Law Office @003/003
7N

office of John D. Drake and held in escrow for payment of Ms. Solomon’s monthly

expenses.

<4
ENTERED this the 2‘? day of July, 2013.

Judde / il

APPROVED FOR ENTRY:

N D. DRAKE, #012405
ttorney at Law
20 East Main Street
3" Floor, Bank of America
Murfreesboro, TN 37130

(615)895-0414
|
/(/54"/‘-"[" /Mﬂohn D. Diake with express permission

ANIE L. ABERNATHY, #11382
ttorney at Law
136 Fourth Avenue South
Franklin, TN 37064
615-790-1778

.ﬁ by John D. Drake with express permission
RUSS HELDMAN, #9989 .

Attorney at Law

218 Fourth Avenue, North

Franklin, TN 37064

615-599-9420

% VA‘//ZM by John D, Droke with express permission

MICHAEL K. PARSLEY, #23817

D. SCOTT PARSLEY, #13606
Attorney at Law

219 Second Avenue North, Ste, 300
Nashvitle, TN 37201

615-244-8118
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IN ‘THE FOURTH CIRCUIT COURT FOR DAVIDSON COUNTY, TENNESSEE _
2013JUL 19 AW 8:20

i
I

e W

AARON L. SOLOMON, Y i
) RICHARD R, ROOR . 4T mA
) ~ o 3
v. ) Docket No, 13D-1446 — =~
)
ANGELIA SOLOMON, )
)
Defendant. }
ORDER

This cause came to be heard on the 21 day of June, 2013, before the Honorable Philip E.
Smith, Judge of the Fourth Circuit Coun for Davidson County, Tennessce upon Mr. Solomon’s
Motion for Mental Evaluation and Motion for Restraining Order; and upon Ms. Solomon’s
Motion 1o Dissolve Temporary Restraining Order, Motion for Temporary Family Support,
Motion to Reinstate Health Insurance, and Motion for Temporary Parenting Plan. The Count,
afier testimony of the parties, argument of counsel and a review of the record as a whole, finds
and Orders as follows:

1. It is, ORDERED, ADJUDGED AND DECREED that the parties are to swap
the two (2) automobiles between them on Saturday, June 22, 2013 by 4:00 p.m. It is,
ORDERED, ADJUDGED AND DECREED that Mr. Solomon shall be awarded the Volvo and
Ms. Solomon shall be awarded the Tahoe, perdente lite.

2, The Court finds that neither one of the parties are presently employed.

3. The Court finds that Ms. Solomon was hospitalized at Parthenon. Further, there
are some concerns as relates to whether or not the Cobra coverage from Mr. Solomen’s previous
employer is in cffect as the premiums have not been paid. 1t has been represented to the Court
that the cost of the same is more than likely cost prohibitive as it is approximatety $1,500.00 per
month for the Cobra conversion. However, Mr. Solomon represented to the Court that he had

|




Copy, . |

obtained insurance through Farm Burecau and it is nccessary for Ms. Solomon to sign the
necessary forms which were delivered on this date in Court to counsel for Ms. Solomon and they
have to be turned back in by June 24, 2013. [t is, therefore, ORDERED, ADJUDGED AND
DECREED that Ms. Solomon shall have these retumed to counse] for Mr. Solomon’s office on
Monday, June 24, 2013, in time for Mr. Solomon 1o makc the appropriate filing of the same.
There are some concerns expressed by counsel for the parties that a bill had not been received for
Ms. Solomon’s medical treatment and counsel for Ms. Solomon expressed some concern and did
not know if the Cobra, if paid, will have retroactive cffect and if the hospital stay would be
covered. It is ORDERED, ADJUDGED AND DECREED that Mr. Solomeon shall sign up for
the Cobra or pay the Centennial bill. [t is ORDERED, ADJUDGED AND DECREED that Ms.
Solomon shall have the bill to Mr, Solomon for the Centennial stay by Monday, June 24, 2013,
s0 that he can make a decision as felates to paying the Cobra insurance coverage or paying the
bill for Wife’s recent stay at Centennial.

4. The Court finds that it heard testimony from Mr, Dan Huflines, Ms. Solomon’s
Father, whom the Courl finds to be a very belicyable person, although the Court finds that his
testimony was not very specific.

5. The Court finds that the most damaging testimony in this matter camie from Ms.
Solomon hersell. The Court finds, simply stated, it does not believe Ms. Solomon’s testimony.
The Court, as a finding of fact, finds that it does believe that Ms. Solomon attempted 1o commit
suicide, although she testifics that such may have been for the purpose of getting attention. The
Court is very concerned about Ms, Sclomon’s behavior, her mental health and her most recent
behavior. The Court, further makes the finding of fact that Ms. Solomon did text the parties’ son

as demonstrated by the exhibit of such that has been placed inle the record. The Court makes a
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finding that it does not believe for one minute that Ms. Solomon did not send the text to the
partics' son and the Court was quite frank with Ms. Solomon. The Court makes a linding that it
is quite concerned about the safety of the minor children even in a supervised setting with
Mother.

6. [t is, therefore, ORDERED, ADJUDGED AND DECREED that Mother shall
be awarded no parenting lime at this time until the Court receives Dr. Freeman's report. The
Court is doing this not to punish Ms. Solomon but is looking to the best interest of the parties’
two (2) minor children being as the Court is concerned about Ms. Solomon’s mental state and is
uncertain as to whether or not during onc of these times she may be scrious about her suicidal
threats. The Court cannot discern whether such is to get attention, but is concerned that if she
does decide o commit suicide and she does such when the minor children are with her, il would
be devastating to the children.

7. The Court does find that Ms. Solomon needs mental health treatment. It is,
ORDERED, ADJUDGED AND DECREED that Ms. Solomon is to reporl to Dr. Ireeman for
him to prepare an evaluation and report to ascertain the kind of help that would be most
beneficial to Ms. Solomon. The Court admonishes Ms. Solomon that the Court Orders this
evaluation for the sake of all the parties involved. The Court is of the opinion that Mr. Solomon
still Joves Ms. Solomon and he really does not want this divorce, but he sees no other way, The
Courl has admonished Ms. Solomon that it is really up to her at this point and time. The Court
Orders that until it receives the evatuation back from Dr. Freeman it is not going 1o allow Mother
any parenting time. ‘The Cowrt is emphasizing that its concerns at this time are that great,

8. “The Court finds that at this time, it is of the opinion that Ms. Solomon is in no

condition to work and that she is going to have to have a place 1o live even though both parlies




are unemployed. The Court, therefore, has admonished Mr. Solomon to attempt to get
emergency distribution from his trust, wherein it Orders Mr. Solomon to make a payment of
$2,000.00 per month 1o Ms. Joanic Aberathy, one of Ms. Solomon’s current counsel for her
support. The Court requests that Ms. Abernathy pay Ms. Solomon’s electric bill and utility bills
and the Tahoe payment. Further, the Court requests that Ms. Abernathy investigate buying
Kroger food cards to give to Ms, Solomon for her 10 use to purchase her groceries. At this point
and time, the Court does not want 1o put any money in the hands of Ms. Solomon as a result-of
her spending habits. This Order is temporary and will be revisited by the Court in ninety (90)
days which the Court would like to set on a Friday so that the Court can evaluate where Mrs,
Solomon is in her life at that time. The Court is further hopeful that at such time she is through

with treatment and has a job at that point, as she mentioned she had been interviewing for
phatmacy position,
e
Enter this /? _day of /%" 2013
/ /

PHILIP E

SMITH, JUDGE

D. SCOTT PARSLEY, #13606 \

D. SCOTT PARSLEY & ASSOCIATES
219 Second Avenue North, Suite 300
Nashville, TN 37201

(615) 244-8118

(615) 244-8842 Facsimile




CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE

1 heteby certify that a true and exact copy of the foregoing document has been served on
Joanie L. Abernathy, 136 Fourth Avenue South, Franklin, TN 37064, Russ Heldman, 218 Fourth
Avenue North, Franklin, TN 37064, and John Drake, 120 E. Main Street, Murfreesboro, TN

37130, by placing same in the U. §. Mail, postage prepaigson thi _day of July, 2013,

=SCOTT PARSLEY
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IN THE FOURTH CIRCUIT COURT FOR DAVIDSON COUN'% TENN-é{sE;ﬁ
AT NASHVILLE /3. @

AARON L. SOLOMON, )
Plaintifi/Husband, )

)

V. )
)

ANGELIA SOLOMON, )
Defendant/Wife. )

MOTION TO WITHDRAW

COMES NOW Russ Heldman and Joanie L. Abernathy, and respectfully moves this
Honorable Court for permission to withdraw as counsel for Wife, Angelia Solomon, for
permission to no longer hold and disburse Wife's temporary support and for a lien against
present and/or future funds of Wife and as grounds for this Motion, would state that Wife
requested that the atiorney client relationship be terminated; however, Wife owes earned fees to
both of her attorneys and said altorney fee affidavits will be presented to the Court at the hearing
of this Motion.

At the hearing on Friday, June 27, 2013 this Court ruled that Wife's attomey would
escrow the support payments made by Husband each month and disburse ﬁmdslnecessary for
Wife’s bills and expenses. Counsel requests instructions regarding funds presently being held in

ESCIOW.

$v71.4.201) 1
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Respectfully submitied,

By: f;{ b
JOANIE L. ABERNAYHY, BPR #11382
136 Fourth Avenue Sodth
Franklin, Tennesse¢ 37064
(615) 790-1778

RUSS HELDMAN, BPR #9989
218 Fourth Avenue, North
Franklin, Tennessee 37064
(615) 599-9420

Attorneys for Wife

THIS MOTION IS EXPECTED TO BE HEARD ON THE 7, DAY OF JULY, 2013
AT 9:00 A.M.

CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE

1 hereby certify that a true and exact copy of the foregoing MOTION has been forwarded,
via U.S. Mail, Michael and Scott Parsley, Attomneys for Husband, at 219 2™ Ave. N, Ste. 300,
Nashville, TN 37201 and to Afgelia Solomon, Wife at 2602 Abbott Martin Road, Nashville, TN

37215 on this fl day of G , 2013.
/ = /
JOANIE L. ABEBRNATHY
USS HELD

$1/7.4.201) 2
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IN THE FOURTH CIRCUIT COURT FOR DAVIDSON COUNTY, TENNESSEE
213.0UL -2 PH b: 20

AARON L. SOLOMON, )

R g HICHARD B ROQKTA o 2T
V. ; Docket No. lllgﬂg%
ANGELIA SOLOMON, ;

Defendant. ;

MOTION TO BE ALLOWED TO RETRIEVE CERTAIN ITEMS
OF PERSONAL PROPERTY

Father moves this Honorable Court for leave of this Honorable Court to be allowed two (2)
hours to access the marital residence to obtain clothing, 1oys and limited personal property for he and
the minor children pending the final hearing of this matter.  As cause, he would state and show unto
this Honorable Court that the same was to be done by agreement on Monday, July 1, 2013, as
indicated by the e-mail of her attorney, Ms. Abernathy. Apparently, subsequent Lo this confirmation,
Ms. Solomon terminated both of her lawyers and will no longer honor the agreement. He, therefore,
moves this Honorable Court to Order the same and that she not be present when Mr. Solomon
obtains the clothing and the children’s bicycles, etc.

Respectfully-gupmitted,

D=8€0TT PARSLEY, #13606

D. SCOTT PARSLEY & ASSOCIATES
219 Sccond Avenue, North, Suite 300
Nashville, TN 37201

(615)244-81138

(615) 244-8842 Facsimile




 Copy.

CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE

I hereby certify that a true and exact copy of the foregoing document has been served on
Joanie L. Abemathy, 136 Fourth Avenue South, Franklin, TN 37064; Russ Heldman, 218 Fourth
Avenue North, Franklin, TN 37064; and Angelia Solomon, pro se, 2602 Abb Martin Road,
Nashville, TN 37215, by placing same in the U. S. Mail, po repaid, on this day of June,
2013,

. SCOTT PARSLEY

THIS MOTION IS EXPECTED TO BE HEARD JULY 19, 2013, AT 9:00 AM.
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IN THE FOURTH CIRCUIT COURT FOR DAVIDSON COUNTY, TENNESSEE
AT NASHV]LL[‘J ]

AARON L. SOLOMON, L L;. f:.,-.:?
Plaintif/Husband, )zomunz; P 2 gy
v. 5‘ H330 3. NO 43D 1446
)
ANGELIA SOLOMON,
Defendant/Wife. ) €.

WIFE'S ANSWER TQO COMPLAINT FOR DIVORCE

COMES NOW the Wife, ANGELIA SOLOMON, by and through her attorncys of record,
Russ Heldman and Joanie L. Abernathy, and for her Answer to the Complaint for Divorce would
state as follows:

1. The Wife admits tht;, accuracy of all the statistical information contained in Number }
of the Complaint with the exception of subparagraph f. and would state that she has had only one (1}
previous marriage and subparagraph q. and would state that the parties werc married in the year
2001.

2 The Wife admits the allegations made in Number 2 of the Complaint.

3. The Wife denies the allegations made in Number 3 of the Complaint.

4, The Wife admits the allegations made in Number 4, but denies any validity 1
Husband’s fear for safety of the children and himself.

5. The Wife denies all allegations made in Mumber 5 of the Complaint and would state
that she is the fit and proper party 1o be named primary residential parent of the parties’ minor
children.

6. The Wife admits the allegations made ir Number 6 of the Complaint.

$16.17.2013
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7. The Wife denies that she has exhibited bizarre behavior or commenis or that she
suffers from a mental illness. Wife denics that she has engaged in a course of conduct to alienate the
children from their Father or attempted to goad him into arguments.

8. The Wife admits that she obtained an Order of Protection upon her release from
Parthenon Pavilion, but denies that Husband has any grounds for a Temporary Restraining Order.
Wife further denies that she attempted svicide and denies Husband’s account of that incident. Wife
would statc that she told her friend what to write when obtaining the Ex-Parre Order of Protection.

9. The Wife denies that she attempted to hang herself with the blow dryer cord. Wife
admits that she has no inheritance money coming, but instead that Husband does. Wife denies that
she make up “tales” and denies that the only physical aitercations are those which Wife initiates,

10.  The Wife denies that Husband has any reason to be fearful for his safety of thai of the
children. | |

AFFIRMATIVE DEFENSE

Pursuant to Rule 8.03 of the Tennessee Rules of Civil Procedure, the Wife would respectfulty
submit that any alleged misconduct on her part complained of by the Husband was justified by the
Husband’s ill conduct towards the Wife,

Husband fails to state a claim upon which relicf can be granted.

All other allegations not hereinbefore admitted, cxpfaincd, or denicd are hereby denied as if
fully denied.

AND NOW having fully answered the Complaint for Divorce filed by Husband, Wife prays
that the same be dismissed with costs taxed to Husband and she reserves the right to file a Counter-

Complaint against the Husband.

§U6.17.2013




Respectfully submitted,

o T

JOANIE L. ABERNATHY;BPR #11382
136 Fourth Avenue South

Franklin, Tennessee 37064

(615) 790-1778

RUSS HELDMAN, BPR #9939
218 Fourth Avenue, North
Franklin, Tennessee 37064
(615) 599-9420

Attorneys for Wife

CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE

I hereby certify that a true and exact copy of the foregoing ANSWER has been forwarded, via
U.S. Mail, Michael and Scott Parsley, Atlomneys for Husband, at 219 2" Ave. N. Ste. 300,
Nashville, TN 37201 on this _V\ day of CiwwL L2013,

w

JO/ANIE L. ABEWY
RUSS HELDMAN

S16.17.2013
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IN THE FOURTH CIRCUIT COURT FOR DAVIDSON COUNTY, }thESgéE
YU

AARON L. SOLOMON,
Plaintiff,
=

v,

ANGELIA SOLOMON,

St mat ' e wg gt gt et
jwr]
=]
[#]
5
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c
e
o
1
i
2 A )
R
.‘ \_.
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.
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)

Defendant.
MOTION TO STRIKE

Aaron L. Solomon, by and through counsel, hereby moves this Honorable Court to strike the

Response to Father’s Motion for Psychological Evaluation in its entircty from the record. As cause,

Mr. Solomon would state and show unto this Honorable Court that the same is hearsay in total.

Respectfully sybmitted,

MICHAEL K. PARSLEY, #23817

D. SCOTT PARSLEY & ASSOCIATES
219 Second Avenue, North, Suite 300
Nashville, TN 37201

{615)244-8118

(615) 244-8842 Facsimilc

CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE

I hereby certify thal a true and exact copy of the foregoing document has been served on
Joanie L. Abemathy, 136 Fourth Avenue South, Franklin, TN 37064, and Russ Heldman, 218 Fourth
Avenue North, Franklin, TN 37064, by placing same in the U. 8. Mail, postage prepaid, on thisé[ﬂy
day of June, 2013,

THIS MOTION IS EXPECTED TO BE HEARD JUNE 21, 2013, AT 9:00 A.M.
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IN THE FOURTH CIRCUIT COURT "4, ™~ /°
FOR DAVIDSON COUNTY, TENNESGEE /¢ "
AT NASHVILLE e /9}«‘;

AARON L. SOLOMON,
Plaintiff,
vs. No. 13D-1446

ANGELIA SOLOMON,

B

Defendant.

TRANSCRIPT OF PROCEEDINGS
June 21, 2013

Heard Before: HON. PHILIP SMITH, JUDGE

APPEARANCES:

For the Plaintiff: Mr. Scott Parsley
Mr. Michael Parsley
Parsley & Associates
219 Second Avenue North
Suite 300
Nashville, Tennessee 37201

For the Defendant: Ms. Joanie Abeéernathy
Attorney at Law
136 Fourth Avenue South
Franklin, Tennessee 37064

Prepared by:
Susan D. Murillo, CCR
118 Wheaton Hall Lane
Franklin, Tennessee 37069
(615) 791-4767 Fax: 791-1337
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PROCEZEDTINGS

(Prospective witnesses duly sworn.)

THE COURT: Witnesses please step out

in the hallway. We'll call you when we're ready for
vour testimony. Please don't discuss this case
amongst yourselves. Mr. Parsley, I think you filed

the first motion.

MR. PARSLEY: I think I did, your

Honor. The first motion we filed was June the 5th,
a motion for mental evaluation of Mrs. Solomon. I
think we may have an agreement on that. I'll let

Ms. Abernathy speak to that.

MS. ABERNATHY: We are not opposing
the motion for the evaluation. We agreed this
morning that husband would pay for it. We have not
been able to agree on who the evaluator would be.

THE COURT: That's easy. I'll do Brad
Freeman.

MS. ABERNATHY: That's perfect £for us.

THE COURT: That's who I always use.

MR. PARSLEY: I thought since I was
paying I could pick.

THE COURT: No, it doesn't work that

way .
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MR. PARSLEY: It doesn't work that

way?

THE COURT: No.

MR. PARSLEY: 1I'll put that in my
memory. Your Honor, the next motion is a motion for

restraining order for Mrs. Solomon to guit going on
the Internet and Facebook and saying that father/
husband has kidnapped the parties' minor children.
I think there's an agreement on that.

MS. ABERNATHY: There is. She would
dispute that it was she who started the chain of
communication that he kidnapped the children, but
with all that being said, she agrees.

THE COURT: Okay.

MS. ABERNATHY: We would like it to be
the mutual restraining order that neither --

THE COURT: I think that's one that I
would make mutually.

MR. PARSLEY: Your Honor, may it
please the Court -- and I certainly understand that
maybe the mutual is the expedient thing to do, but
they won't have anything here to demonstrate that he
said anything.

THE CQOURT: I know. It's like the

last case. You know, some things I will do mutual,
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and that's one of them. So certain restraining
orders.

MR, PARSLEY: I believe that concludes
the motions on behalf of Mr., Solomon.

THE COURT: Okav.

MR. PARSLEY: I'm sorry. I apologize
for that. We have one to strike. If it please the
Court, they filed a motion, and in that motion they
stated -- it's the motion for mental evaluation,
Judge, and they made some statement as relates to
what a Dr. Murphy savs.

Then they say they're going to ﬁile
his report. I haven't seen his report, but I would
suggest to the Court that all this hearsay should be
stricken from the record, if it please the Court, if
they actually filed it. If they didn't file it, I
want it stricken from the motion the statements that
they claim that this Dr. Murphy ...

MR. MICHAEL PARSLEY: Your Honor,
we're moving to strike their response to the motion
for evaluation, and we filed the motion to strike
the only time we could have, this morning, because
we got their motion or the response to our motion
vesterday about 4:30.

THE COURT: Well, T haven't seen the
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responses. T'1l be honest. I'm not inclined to
strike pleadings. Pleadings are not evidence. It's
in the record. It doesn't mean, you know, something
is said in a pleading is true, but I hadn't read it,
and I don't intend to read it.

MR. SCOTT PARSLEY: Here's the
problem. It's not necessarily what a lawyer would
offer. I understand that, but when a lawyer cites
as part of a pleading what someone else told him,
most respectfully, that’s hearsay. She is saying
that her --

THE COURT: But all pleadings are
hearsay. Is the Complaint not hearsay?

MR. PARSLEY: Yes. The parties could
verify that. They're here. Dr. Murphy is not here
for me to cross-examine him on what these
allegations or these statements are.

THE CQURT: Well, I mean, I'm not
going to consider those. I mean, if he's not here I
can't consider it.

MR, PARSLEY: I understand, your
Honor., It's just unusual that people guote
something such as that.

THE COURT: Okay. Ms. Abernathy, I

believe the floor is yours at this point.
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MS. ABERNATHY: I have the motion to
return the vehicle, the Tahoe car.

THE COURT: Okay.

MS. ABERNATHY: Maybe I included that
in my motion for temporary support.

MR. PARSLEY: I haven't seen it,
unless it's included in something else.

MS. ABERNATHY: It's in our motion for
family support.

THE COURT: I don't remember seeing
that. I got the motion for family support.

MR. PARSLEY: It's not in the one I
have.

THE COURT: Okay.

MS. ABERNATHY: Here's what I thought
I had done, but it may not be in there. We do need
to set temporary support, if your Honor please. It
would need to include an amount for a vehicle or
return the Tahoe to her. Will your Honor want
testimony on the family's --

THE COURT: No. What I would like to
do -- let me kind of do them in a little bit
different order; first of all, in regard to the
motion to reinstate the health insurance.

MR. PARSLEY: ITt's not necegsary, your
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Honor, but the health insurance never lapsed. He
had a job. fThat job ended. There was Cobra at
1700. He's gone out and gotten insurance at a much
less expensive rate, and we told them about that,

your Honor,

THE COURT: Do you know about that,
Ms. Abernathy?

MS., ABERNATHY: I was told this
morning that they had gotten State Farm Insurance

for 300 a month.

MR. PARSLEY: Farm Bureau.

MS. ABERNATHY: Farm Bureau, that they
would send us some forms for her to fill out so0 she
could be added to the policy, If your Honor
remembers, she was taken to Centennial Heospital for
the evaluation. If COBRA is paid and he has signed
them up for COBRA when his job ended, he just hadn't
made that payment within 90 days. If the COBRA
prayment is made, then her Centennial would be
covered because the COBRA is retroactive to the last

day he was covered under their reguliar insurance.

THE COURT;: How much is her Centennial
billze
MS. ABERNATHY: We have no idea

because it hasn't been hillead, She gave them the
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insurance card, or he did -- we don't know which --

but it would be quite costly. Now, Mr. Parsley said
he would look into that, that for now she's covered
on insurance. It's just that T presume that

coverage takes effect after the filing of my motion.

Well, actually took effect vyesterday, June 20, as

opposed to the better plan.

MR. PARSLEY: It doesn't take place
until July 1st. She still has to sign this,.

THE COURT: Okay. Is the COBRA still
in effect right now?

MR. PARSLEY: The COBRA is $1500 a

month. Neither one of these parties are employed.

THE COURT: Well, I understand that,
but Mr. Parsley, if this COBRA -- if it's going to

cover her stay, was it Centennial or Vanderbilt?

MS. ABERNATHY: It was Parthenon,

THE COURT;: Parthenon.
MS. ABERNATHY: Centennial Parthenon.

THE COURT: I mean, isn't that going

£o be a lot more than $15007

MR. PARSLEY: It would have to be paid

retroactively, your Honor. Be about $5,000.

THE COURT: But won't that gtill be a

lot less than what's owed to Centennial?
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MR. PARSLEY: I don't know if they
will cover it or not, your Honor, but certainly I
assume it would be less than -- she wasn't there ten
hours. They let her go so I don‘t know what the
deal is. She should have gotten a bill because
that occurred before this divorce was filed.

THE COURT: Wouldn't that be a -- was

COBRA in effect at that time?

MR. PARSLEY: Yes. It hadn't been
paid because neither one of them has worked.

THE COURT: Well, I mean

MS. ABERNATHY: I was glad to leave
that decision to the husband rather than to the

Court. I was just trying to make the point that I

think that's. worth exploring for the financial

benefit of the family,.
THE COURT: I absolutely agree,
MS. ABERNATHY:. She can't do it

becauvse she was not the employee --

THE COQURT: I understand.

MS. ABERNATHY: -~ or the COBRA
person.

MR. PARSLEY: It's not in effect until
it's paid. We understand that there's no binders,

so paving it doesn't necessarily mean they would

10
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cover that, but she should have gotten a bill by
this time. It's been over a month, I think, since
she went for that ten hours. T mean, whichever one
is less, we'll take care of, but we haven't seen ths
bill, We just thought one would be here by now.

TRHE COURT: He hadn't gotten one. I
don't guess -~ if it wasn't in effect he wouldn't
get an EOB. S0 why don't the lawyers --

MR, PARSLEY: I don't know how much it
was for ten hours, but whichever one is less we'll
take care of it,

MS. ABERNATHY: I'll ke glad to put
that in the order, that he wilil either sign up for
COBRA or pay the Centennial bill, and in the
meantime she'll do this. Thank you for that order.

THE COURT: All right. The next
motion, let's talk about --

MR. PARSLEY: I'm sorry, Judge.

Pardon my interruption. The 24th is the deadline
for COBRA, so she has to let us have a bill to tell

us what that is before then.

THE COURT: Why don't v'all call

Centennial today?

MR. PARSLEY We're not allowed to do
that.

31
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MS. ABERNATHY: I'll put in the order

that she'll produce something by Monday.

THE COURT: Is that timely enough?

MR. PARSLEY: That would be
sufficient, Judge, as long as we have in our hands
by Monday. Ms. Abernathy can fax it over.

THE COURT: Let's just make sure
to get that to them on Monday so they can make
that decision. All right. Before we get into the
temporary parenting plan or temporary family
support, let's talk about the restraining order.

MR. PARSLEY: Monday is the 24th
though, Judge, isn't it? We goet to know by Monday

morning.

MS. ABERNATHY: We'll do it .Monday
morning.

THE COURT: Motion to resolve the
restraining ofder. Let's talk about that. "This is
your motion, Ms. Abernathy?

MS. ABERNATHY: Yes, please,. To the
extent that your Honor will consider dissolving the
restraining order in order to allow supervised

contact with the children pending this agreed upon

evaluation, to the extent that she can have limited

phone contact with the children, go to their games,
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is what we're asking.

THE COURT: Mr. Parsley?

MR. PARSLEY: We would like proof to
be put on, if it please the Court.

THE COURT: I don't generally allow
prootf.

MR. PARSLEY: I'm sorry?

THE COURT: I don't generally allow
proof, Why would you be upset with superviged
visitation, phone contact -- or limited supervised

visitation, phone contact and her to go to the

games?

MR. PARSLEY: Because her behaviers
are bizarre, Judge. Since you had entered this
restraining order, and then you dealt with the order
of protection, she has been incessant in the e-mails
and text messages that she sends to Mr. Solomon
where's she's going to kill herself,. She said she's
going to let his dogs die.

She has apparently surreptitiously
been sending some information to the parties' young
son saying that Daddy has her locked up in the

house. She writes a suicide letter that she's going
to kill herself. Her parents are here, your Honor,

to testify today, which is a highly unusual
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circumstance, but I proposed to them the suggestion

of supervising.
Unfortunately, her father said, I
would not want her in my house and me be asleep."

MS. ABERNATHY: May I object to

hearsay?

MR. PARSLEY: I'll bring them in,

Judge. That's why I --

THE COURY: Well, let me -- I mean,

first of all, before we get into any of the family

members, have you seen these alleged text messages

Mr. Parsley has?

MS. ABERNATHY: He showed me -- I was

just pulling it out. He showed me a document that

he thinks she sent to their son. She doesn't

recognize it. She would deny sending it, but at the

bottom it appears that 1t was a conversation between

he and an Ethan, but it says, "Gee, I love you. I'm

locked up at home.*

It never says nmom, and she didn't send

it. DNow, she did -- after your Honor signed the

restraining order, Mr. Solomon came back home, and

there's some dispute about that, but when -- between
the 10th of May and Memorial Day when he came back

home, he had the dogs with him, and he and the
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at that.

Assuming what Mr. Parsley is telling
me is true about her father saying thisg, you know,
that would indicate a tremendous concern by him.

MS. ABERNATHY: Wouldn't it, though?
And what should be concerning to the Court too is
the family history between she and her own parents.
In 2008 she sought an order of protection against
that gentleman who wants to come in and say I
wouldn't let her sleep in my house, so there is a
history of at least ten years about --

THE COURT: What is that relationship
between her and her parents for the last year?

MS. ABERNATHY: Nonexistent, strained
is how I should say it. Strained.

THE COURT: You know, I think that at
this point -- and I normally don't hear proof, but T
would like to hear ffom her parents individually at
this point.

MR. PARSLEY: May I call them, and if
1 could, while they're coming in, if vyour Honor
would look at the motion to resolve the restraining
order that was filed, on behalf of Mrs. Solomon,
particularly, if it please the Court, paragraph two

wherein they state -- state that the evidence will
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show she is not detached from reality, that she did

not threaten or attempt suicide.

Judge, I think your Honor wants people
to tell the truth when they come in here, wants
preople to be credible. Your Honor, you're goeing to
find cut that Ms. Sclomon is not credible but, more
importantly, you're going to find that she has been

less than candid with her counsel as to what her

activities have been.

THE COURT: All right, sir. Would you

take the stand, please.

MR, PARSLEY: Mr. Huffines, vour

Honor .
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DAN HUFFINES,
having been first duly sworn as a witness, on behalf

of the Plaintiff, was examined and testified as

follows:

THE COURT: Will you state your name

for the record.

THE WITNESS: Dan Huffines.

DIRECT EXAMINATION

BY MR. PARSLEY:

Q. Mr. Huffines, Angelia Solomon is your
daughter; is that correct?

A, That's correct.

Q. Did I pose a question to you earlier
this morning as to whether 0r not you would be
amenable to supervising parenting time for your

davghter and the children? Do you recall that

question?

A, Yes, I recall that guestion.

Q. Do you recall your response to me,
Sir?

A I would be very concerned to do that

at this time.

Q. Did you say you wouldn't want her

staying in the house while asleep?
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